

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Chair Jeff Coe Alder Maurice Horton Alder Melissa Lemke Alder Jeffrey Peterson Alder Peete

Tuesday, February 23, 2021

5:30 PM

Virtual

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Chair Coe, Vice Chairman Horton, Alder Lemke, Alder Peterson and Alder

Approval of Minutes for the 01/26/2021 Meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as printed on a motion of Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Horton.

to Approve the Minutes

0077-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Chad Londre, agent for TBG's located at 1814 Taylor Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (3rd District).

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-23-2021: That the appearance of Chad Londre, agent for TBG's located at 1814 Taylor Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (3rd District), be Rescinded.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Mr. Londre appeared virtually before the committee. Srgt. Webb stated he was called in for shots fired on January 16, 2021. Mr. Londre stated he kicked everyone out of the bar when a fight broke out inside the bar. The bartender called the police. He stated he now has a new security system.

Alder Peterson made a motion to Rescind the Formal Expression of Concern, seconded by Alder Horton.

Rescind

0053-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Linda Dunkerly for an operator's license. (Working in the

11th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-23-2021: That the appearance of Linda Dunkerly for an operator's license. (Working in the 11th District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Ms. Dunkerly appeared virtually before the committee. She stated she is working at Piggly Wiggly, and forgot about her past violations.

Alder Horton made a motion to Approve based on evidence of rehabilitation, seconded by Alder Peete.

Approved

0116-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Melisa Gister for an operator's license. (Working in the 8th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 03-09-2021: That the appearance of Melisa Gister for an operator's license. (Working in the 8th District), be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Ms. Gister did not appear before the committee.

Alder Lemke made a motion to Defer, seconded by Alder Peterson.

Deferred

0090-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 02/02/2021, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-23-2021: That the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 02/02/2021, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Lemke made a motion to Receive and File, seconded by Alder Peterson.

Received and Filed

<u>0115-21</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City

City of Racine

of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 02/23/21, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-23-2021: That the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 02/23/21, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Lemke made a motion to Receive and Filed, seconded by Alder Peterson.

Received and Filed

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 PM.

City of Racine Page 3